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STAFF DATA REQUEST 

Re: Docket No. 070626-E1 - Review of Florida Power & Light Company's Sunshine Energy 
Program. 

Dear Mr. Wright: 

responses to the following data requests: 
By this letter, the Commission staff requests that Green Mountain Energy provide 

1. With respect to possible future payments to the owner of Rothenback Park, please 
describe any possible revenue streams or future benefits for Green Mountain. For 
instance, will Green Mountain be able to sell TRECs associated with Rothenback 
Park? To date, has Green Mountain sold any TRECs associated with Rothenback 
Park? 

2. Please provide a monthly analysis showing the number and dollar 
amounts associated with TREC purchases for the Sunshine Energy Program for 
the period January 2008 through July 2008. 

Please respond by Monday, September 15, 2008. If you have any questions, please do 
not hesitate to contact me at (850) 413-6218. 

Sincerely, - 
@W Katherine le 

Senior A t t o m e u  

KEF/tfw 

cc: Office of Commission Clerk 
John Holtz, Green Mountain Energy 
R. Wade Litchfield, Florida Power & Light Company 
Office of Public Counsel 
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